Welcome tb Rediffmail: Inbox

Rediffmail

Mailbox of alka_forgings@rediffmail.com

From:
To:
Subject:

Date:

vendorregn <vendorregn@bhelhyd.co.in>
alka_forgings@rediffmail.com
Vendor Registration Acceptance from BHEL,R.C.Puram,HYDERABAD

Mon, 18 Feb 2008 16:15:29 IST

ook s ok ek ok ok ok o skosk ok ok ok sk ok ok sk sk ok ok

No virus was detected in the attachment no filename

Your mail has been scanned by InterScan.
sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk ke sk e sk 3k

Phone:0091 40 3182208 , Fax : 0091 40 3021910,3021954, E-mail ID :

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD.

RAMACHANDRAPURAM , HYDERABAD - 502 032
CENTRAL MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
SUPPLIER DEVELOPMENT CELL

vendorregn/@bhelhyd.co.in

To
M/s.ALKA FORGINGS
Date : 18-02-2008

Your Supp ID: 06031003

Dear Sir(s), .

Sub : Registration of your firm with us - Reg.

Ref : 1) Your Ref No. :REF , Date: 17-OCT-2007.
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Please note that your request for registration vide

above mentioned reference has been scrutinised by our concerned
department/s.
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It appears primafacie by our technical committee that
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your product profile is inline with our requirements.

¢ which is being considered

The various product group/s fo
TURBINES.

are as follows : TURBINE COMPRESSORS & GAS
The Vendor Code allotted to you: U00021.

Thanking you for your interest in becoming our business

associate.
Yours sincerely,
K. SWAYAM v
PRAKASH i
DGM (SDC-CMM)
This is a computer generated document. Hence signatures are not
required.
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